authorized to be appropriated to the Veterans' Administration the sum of $800,000 to remain available until June 30, 1951, to enable the Administrator of Veterans' Affairs to provide or assist in providing an automobile or other conveyance by paying not to exceed $1,600, on the purchase price, including equipment with such special attachments and devices as the Administrator may deem necessary, for each veteran of World War II who is entitled to compensation for the loss, or loss of use, of one or both legs at or above the ankle under the laws administered by the Veterans' Administration: Provided, That no part of such appropriation shall be used for the repair, maintenance, or replacement of any such automobile or other conveyance and no veteran shall be given an automobile or other conveyance until it is established to the satisfaction of the Administrator that such veteran will be able to operate such automobile or other conveyance in a manner consistent with his own safety and the safety of others and will be licensed to operate such automobile or other conveyance by the State of his residence or other proper licensing authority: Provided further, That under such regulations as the Administrator may prescribe the furnishing of such automobile or other conveyance, or the assisting therein, shall be accomplished by the Administrator paying the total purchase price, if not in excess of $1,600, or the amount of $1,600, if the total purchase price is in excess of $1,600, to the seller from whom the veteran is purchasing under a sales agreement between the seller and the veteran: And provided further, That no veteran shall be entitled to receive more than one automobile or other conveyance under the provisions of this Act and no veteran who has received or may receive an automobile or other conveyance under the provisions of the paragraph under the heading “Veterans’ Administration” in the First Supplemental Appropriation Act, 1947, as extended, shall be entitled to receive an automobile or other conveyance under the provisions of this Act.

Approved September 21, 1950.

[CHAPTER 969]

AN ACT

To increase the appropriation authorization for the Air Engineering Development Center.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, That so much of section 204 of title II of the Act of October 27, 1949 (63 Stat. 937; 50 U. S. C. 524), relating to the appropriation authorization for the establishment and for initial construction, installation, and equipment of the Air Engineering Development Center in the sum of $100,000,000, is hereby amended by striking out “$100,000,000”, and inserting in lieu thereof “$157,500,000”.

Approved September 21, 1950.

[CHAPTER 970]

AN ACT

Authorizing the Secretary of the Interior to acquire on behalf of the United States Government all property and facilities of the Rainier National Park Company.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, That the Secretary of the Interior is hereby authorized, in his discretion and under such terms and conditions as he may deem proper, to acquire on behalf of the United States, at a price considered by him to be reasonable, all of
the property and facilities of the Rainier National Park Company within the Mount Rainier National Park used for the purpose of furnishing accommodations and conveniences to the public visiting said park, excluding, however, such facilities of the company as are used in furnishing transportation for the said park.

Sec. 2. There is hereby authorized to be appropriated, out of any money in the Treasury not otherwise appropriated, such sum or sums as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this Act.

Approved September 21, 1950.

[CHAPTER 971] AN ACT

To provide for the conveyance of certain historic properties to the State of Georgia, and for other purposes.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, That the Secretary of the Interior is authorized to convey to the State of Georgia, without consideration, for public use as a part of the park system of that State, and under such terms and conditions as the Secretary may deem advisable, the following described historic properties and improvements thereon:

(a) The Atlanta Campaign National Historic Site comprising the "Ringgold Gap Site", the "Rocky Face Ridge Site", the "Resaca Site", the "Cassville Site", and the "New Hope Church Site", aggregating a total of approximately fifteen acres of land, which are described in the order dated October 13, 1944 (9 F. R. 12868), of the Acting Secretary of the Interior;

(b) The site, comprising approximately one acre of land, and improvements thereon, known as the New Echota Marker property, established pursuant to the Act of May 28, 1930 (46 Stat. 431).

Approved September 21, 1950.

[CHAPTER 972] AN ACT

To provide funds for cooperation with the Territorial school authorities of Nome, Alaska, in the construction, extension, improvement, and equipment of school facilities, to be available to both native and nonnative children.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the States of America in Congress assembled, That there is hereby authorized to be appropriated, out of any funds in the Treasury not otherwise appropriated, the sum of not to exceed $35,000, for the purpose of providing and equipping an addition to the existing Territorial school building at Nome, Alaska: Provided, That the expenditure of any money so authorized shall be subject to the express condition that the school maintained by the said school authorities shall be available to all native children of the district on the same terms as other children of said school district: Provided further, That plans and specifications shall be furnished by the local school district, and that payment for work in place shall be made, as desired by the local school authorities, on vouchers properly certified by local officials of the Alaska Native Service: And provided further, That title to the addition when completed shall rest in the Territorial school authorities who shall be responsible for the support and maintenance of the school.

Approved September 21, 1950.